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3rd March 2016

Dear Sirs

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 (as amended)
Nacton Road Service Station, 581 Nacton Road. Ipswich. IP3 9QS

I write regarding the recent inspection of the above premises. Compliance with the
permit was satisfactory. The only point which requires attention is that it would be
advisable to obtain a record of all the maintenance carried out by your contractor , |
understand they sometimes leave details but not always, or record the maintenance on
a spreadsheet .

The premises is risk assessed as low and the next visit will be due in 3 years however
if you have any queries please do contact me

Yours faithfully

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Health

Cc Manager, Nacton Road Service Station, 581 Nacton Road. Ipswich IP3 9QS
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